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MENZA Candice

From: MENZA Candice
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1:29 PM
To: MENZA Candice
Subject: FW: Blue Marmot Motion to Compel 

From: Irion Sanger <irion@sanger‐law.com> 
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 at 2:47 PM 
To: ARLOW Allan <allan.arlow@state.or.us>, KIRKPATRICK Traci <traci.kirkpatrick@state.or.us> 
Cc: Lisa Rackner <lisa@mrg‐law.com>, Jordan Schoonover <jordan@mrg‐law.com>, Sidney Villanueva 
<sidney@sanger‐law.com>, "Talbott, Will" <Will.Talbott@edpr.com>, Leslie Freiman 
<Leslie.Freiman@edpr.com>, <david.white@pgn.com>, Andrus Stephanie 
<stephanie.andrus@doj.state.or.us> 
Subject: Blue Marmot Motion to Compel  
 
Judges Kirkpatrick and Arlow 
  
Blue Marmot and PGE have reached a mutual agreement regarding PGE’s provision of additional information, 
which has resolved one of the two discovery disputes at issue in Blue Marmot’s August 28, 2017 motion to 
compel.  
  
Blue Marmot’s motion to compel requested that the ALJ compel PGE to: 1) identify when PGE requested QFs 
identify their point of delivery for each of PGE’s executed off-system PPAs; and 2) provide complete and 
unredacted copies of any executed off-system PPAs that are not available on the Commission’s website, 
including the Airport Solar Schedule 202 PPA.  
  
Blue Marmot and PGE have reached a compromise regarding PGE’s provision of additional information 
regarding PGE’s off-system PPAs, and Blue Marmot withdraws its request to compel PGE to provide additional
information regarding when PGE requested QFs identify their point of delivery for each of PGE’s executed off-
system PPAs. 
  
PGE and Blue Marmot have not reached an agreement regarding the second portion of Blue Marmot’s motion 
to compel, and Blue Marmot continues to request that the ALJ compel PGE to provide complete and unredacted 
copies of any executed off-system PPAs that are not available on the Commission’s website, including the 
Airport Solar Schedule 202 PPA.  
  
  
Irion Sanger  
Sanger Law PC  
1117 SE 53rd Ave  
Portland, OR 97215 
 
503-756-7533 (tel)  
503-334-2235 (fax)  
irion@sanger-law.com  
 
This e-mail (including attachments) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be 
privileged and/or confidential and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any 
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distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is 
unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in error, please destroy this message and its 
attachments, and call or email me immediately. 


